

ROCKLAND COUNTY INTERGROUP Minutes from November 3, 2015

Group Representatives present: To be added at a later date.

REPORTS

Secretary Report:

Read and accepted

Share-A-Day:

No Report. Final Report will be in December.

Treasurer:

No Report.

Any funds for Sheila can be given to Wade.

SENY Liaison:

Attended GSR and Intergroup workshop in the Bronx. Attendance from the area was to share experience on service. Rockland attendance has an opportunity to improve. SENY Area activities and workshops were read for the month of November. SENY website has been revamped and completed renovated. Members are encouraged to explore it. There is a link with all of the area events. Next SENY meeting will take place on Sat Dec 12 at 1pm.

Women's Corrections:

No changes in report. Requested funds for supplies.

Men's Corrections:

No report.

Meeting Lists:

Discussion to combine Rockland and Orange county meeting lists are in process updates to be given at a later date.

Answering Service:

Groups are fulfilling commitments pretty well. Notifying the groups well in advance produces positive results. An issue was reported where the answering service gave one of our members personal phone numbers to a caller. Manager was contacted to rectify this situation as well as to discuss other difficulties. New groups have signed up for 2016 phone list and some groups have changed their commitment length. November commitments read.

H&I:

Better turn out this month. Little no-shows in the month of October. Attendence is improving. Thanksgiving and Women's meeting at Blaisdell is still up in the air. New groups are really being requested and encouraged.



Bookers Exchange:

December is the next bookers meeting. John will ask for help to send an email blast to remind members.

P.I.:

No Report

Website:

Next meeting is 11/4 18 State Street at 7pm in Haverstraw NY. All welcome.

Volunteerism Committee:

Position is currently vacant

Description:

Sec. 7. VOLUNTEERISM COMMITTEE - This committee shall contact AA groups in Rockland County for the purpose of fostering their participation in Rockland County Intergroup Association of Alcoholics Anonymous advising them of Intergroup's function, and the need for such participation. This committee shall do so by providing an approved script on the basic functions of each Rockland County Intergroup Association of Alcoholics Anonymous committees.

Young People in A.A.:

Going over the by-laws for description of the intergroup committee chairperson.

OLD BUSINESS:

NEW BUSINESS

Step by Step in Tomkins Cove announces that the week of Nov 16-23 church will be closed for renovations.

Nominations for Positions as of January 2016.

- -Answering Service Chair-Position read from the by-laws.
- -Treasurer-Position read from the by-laws. Nomination by Jenny of Edward.
- -PI Officer-Position read from the by-laws
- -Mens Correction-nomination of Richie W from Suffern Group.
- -Alternate Share a Day Chair person –
- -Volunteerism Committee Chair-

Motion to close 8:52 p.m.